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1.  David R. Rothschild
Rothschild & Co. Continuation Holdings AG
Name RA00054X, Number CHE-103.241.457
Baarerstrasse 95, ZUG 6300, Switzerland, Swiss Confederation
c/o
2.  Alexandre G. Rothschild 
Rothschild & Co.
125X Avenue of the Americas 
33rd floor 
New York, NY  10020 
USA
212-403-35XX
A.  USPS Certified Mail #9589 0710 5270 0561 5430 74

3.  Lynn Forester Rothschild
c/o
Council for Inclusive Capitalism Inc.
909 Xrd Ave.
Unit 8343
New York City, NY  10150
USA
B.  USPS Certified Mail #9589 0710 5270 0561 5430 98
&
Home address:
43X East 52nd Street
#18
New York, NY  10022

4.  Hannah M. Rothschild
Estate Yard Office
Queen Street
Waddesdon Buckinghamshire, United Kingdom, HP18 0JW
C.  USPS Registered Mail # RF 615725705 US
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5.  Kristalina Georgieva
International Monetary Fund 
X900 Pennsylvania Avenue N.W.
Washington, D.C.  20431 
202-623-70XX
D.  USPS Certified Mail # 9589071052701675675651

6.  John D. Rockefeller IV
c/o
Rockefeller Brothers Fund
20X Lake Road
Tarry Town, NY  10591
202-291-24XX
&
Home address:
212X Park N.W. Road
Washington, D.C.  20010
202-291-24XX
E.  USPS Certified Mail # 9589 0710 5270 0561 5431 04  

7.  Sharon Rockefeller
212X Park N.W. Road
Washington, D.C.  20010
202-291-24XX
F.  USPS Certified Mail # 9589071052700561543081

RE: 
 
1)  Pre-suit Demand for $54.724,800 Million USD, Compensation
Provided Within 30 Days for Injuries Sustained, Committed By
the  Federal  Reserve  Bank  (FRB)  Enterprise,  From 3/2021  to
Present, or Be Sued for A) Racketeering; B) Wrongful Death; &
C) Survival Action Claims,   
2)   Pre-suit  Demand  for  Defendants’  Records  on  Every
Investment Corporations Partnered With and Owned Outright By
Chase Manhattan Investment Holdings,  LP.;  Chase Manhattan
BSP Holdings Corp.; & Rothschild & Co. Continuation Holdings
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AG., From 1/2000 to Present (Inheritance was FRB Employee
Stolen/Invested in Multiple FRB Funds 12 Years Before Mother’s
2012 Murder), and  
3)   Pre-suit  Demand  for  the  Full  Names  of  the  Actual/Real
Owners of All Three (3) Corporations Cited Above.            

David, Alexandre, Lynn, Hannah, Kristalina, Sharon & John:

We  spoke  many  times  John  in  2020  about  your  banking
enterprise, which includes all the owners of the Federal Reserve
Bank (FRB); World Bank (WB); and International Monetary Fund
(IMF);  its  elected  and  appointed  managers,  directors,
presidents;  along  with  their  subordinate  RICO  perpetrating
participants.   Enclosed  is  my  12/2020  letter  to  you,  which
should jog your memory of who I am and what RICO predicate
acts you ordered committed on me and my wife using your FRB
enterprise.  Listed below are my family’s many FRB sanctioned
court case losses, numbered 1 through 8, which illegally profited
the  FRB  enterprise,  through  its  mixed  market,  investment
corporations.  There’re over 10 million of them catering to every
type of  consumer in every sector of  the world.  For over 12
years,  FRB elected  and appointed managers  along with  their
subordinate agents, have intentionally injured me and my family
physically, monetarily and emotionally, in violation of our state
and federal constitution rights, to profit the FRB enterprise in
violation of the RICO Act.  RICO claims survive the death of
parties  injured  because  it’s  remedial  and  not  penal  in
nature.  United States v. Private Sanitation Indus.  Ass’n
of Nassau/Suffolk, Inc., 914 F.   So heirs can sue RICO
participants  for  racketeering  while  having  concurrently
been involved in murdering their relatives, without a time
limit.   G.  INST.  4.112–13  (F.  de  Zulueta  trans.,  1946)
(addressing survival);  id.  at  6.189–215 (discussing the
scope of delicts for multiple damages); Title 18, Chapter
232, Section 3663; and United  States  v.  Payne,  591  F.
3d  46,  57–59  (2d  Cir.  2010).   
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John, all  the FRB owners require their  elected and appointed
officials to have their subordinate agents (third party hirelings)
within judicial and executive branches of government, officially
launder and misappropriate consumers’ stolen moneys back to
their much needed agent thieves (ATs), thus permitting them to
continue saving, spending or investing the loot within the fully
owned and controlled  FRB world  economy,  where FRB mixed
market, investment corporations, provide goods and services to
every  type  of  consumer,  in  every  type  of  industry,  in  every
sector under the sun, using supercomputer enhanced FRB Point-
of-Sale  (POS)  Systems  to  acquire  and  transfer  hot  spoils
instantly  within  FRB  banking/investment  networks.   VERY
SLICK!  And if  any  injured consumer,  no  pigeon,  objects  to
having been plucked by filing a lawsuit against the agent thief
(AT), their defense attorney will immediately find out if there’s a
prior court case ruling anywhere in any circuit, where a judge
defrauded the plaintiff as either state governor, or federal circuit
director, sanctioned agency policy!  If so, they’ll be obligated as
an officer of the court to intentionally commit the government,
no enterprise, function of blatantly filing a false dismissal motion
as an accomplice to the presiding judge’s conspiracy to defraud
the  plaintiff  (highly  illegal  in  federal  court).   Then when the
presiding judge officially grants and files his or her bogus ruling,
he or she not only commits honest services fraud (HSF) under
Title 18, Chapter 63, Section 1346, but mail (interstate carrier)
and/or  wire (interstate Internet)  fraud,  respectively  violations
under Title 18, Chapter 63, Sections 1341 & 1343.  If any FRB
paid judge refuses to do this much for their FRB enterprise, he
or she will be demoted and eventually replaced by the governor
or circuit director for a prior consumer complaint made.  10s of
thousands of consumer complaints are filed yearly on corrupt
attorneys and judges, which state governors and federal circuit
directors,  cover-up  as  standard  agency  policy!   Bogus/void
agent  rulings  are  officially  filed  to  keep  consumers’  stolen,
laundered,  or  misappropriated  moneys  owed,  permanently
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within  FRB  circulation.   The  FRB  enterprise  is  composed  of
millions  of  mixed  market,  investment  corporations  in  every
country  which  manufactures,  distributes  and  sells  just  about
every  material,  commodity,  good  and  service  within  every
industry  and  sector  on  the  planet,  as  it  profits  from
ATs/consumers  using  its:   1)  Sheer  global  economics;  2)
subordinate agents in the field defrauding consumers; and 3)
hot  intergovernmental  transfers;  plus  4)  multiple  agency
contracts  per  agency,  used  to  support  all  FRB  agencies  and
agents with hot support funding, some used as agent bribes.
And in return, agencies submit hot FRB proceed payments to
FRB banks, all within the FRB enterprise’s owned and controlled
global economy.  The FRB enterprise is a  BEAST of an illegal
monopoly in violation of FTC regulations, for preventing some of
its  competitors  from  operating  in  the  black,  by  price  fixing,
dividing markets and rigging bids.  Thus it hinders both open
(business/citizen-private)  and  closed  (government-public)
worldwide markets from operating freely.  How quickly the FRB
enterprise  obtains  agent  laundered or  misappropriated spoils,
depends on what the ATs do with the loot after illegal rulings are
concluded, but 95% of the time, they’re already being used by
the  FRB  enterprise  due  to:   A)  Immediate  FRB  merchant
processing  of  ATs’  illegal  proceeds  deposited  within  FRB
circulation and B) FRB fractional-reserve loaning by FRB bank
transfers.  Both FRB deposits and transfers are immediately, due
to linked FRB supercomputer banking/investment networks, for
speed and accuracy.  

Consequently,  not  much  sum  sufficient  proof  is  needed  to
substantiate  the  fact  that  all  FRB  owners/principle-masters
knowingly fund all their NCUA/FDIC administrators; agent cops;
and agent judges in America as 1) benefactors (founders of the
feast),  by  providing  hot  intergovernmental  transfers  and  hot
agency contract funding.  All agencies in America obtain multiple
types of hot FRB funding to pay for:  Local/state and federal
infrastructure  maintenance  costs;  salaries  and  perks  for  its
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banking  administrators;  its  law  enforcement  agents  (both
executive branches); plus its judicial agents (judiciary branch),
all operating out of every sector of America.  And in return, the
FRB  principle-masters  knowingly  obtain,  keep  and  use  hot
agency proceed payments as 2) beneficiaries who collect their
recycled loot within their fully owned and invested in worldwide
global economy which routes all stolen spoils home again and
again,  because  they’re  invested  in,  and  illegally  control,
EVERYTHING IN IT!  EXTREMELY SLICK!   

When NCUA/FDIC administrators, along with state and federal
courthouse judges, launder or misappropriate consumers’ stolen
moneys to be permanently kept within FRB circulation, which
also  makes  some  consumers  have  to  spend  more  of  their
moneys due to  repurchases  of  the  same goods and services
owed to them by ATs, 95% of the initial banking transactions
are electronically processed immediately by the FRB enterprise
due  to  the  sheer  number  of  FRB  mixed  market,  investment
corporations (banks included), being in the millions per country!
So if ATs 1) save the loot in bank accounts, it most likely will be
within FRB branch banks, with the FRB enterprise able to use
from  85%  to  90%  of  the  full  amount  immediately  in  loan
moneys, with the transactions being illegal because the loaned
moneys  are  hot,  and  the  FRB  enterprise  was  already
constructively notified of this through one of its owners,  that
being you John!  If  the ATs 2) spend the loot in any market
place, the full amount will most likely be acquired by the FRB
enterprise through its multitude of investment corporations, with
the transactions being illegal because the spent moneys are hot,
and the FRB enterprise was already constructively  notified of
this through one of its owners, that being you John!  If ATs 3)
invest the loot, it most likely will be through an FRB enterprise
investment service, so the FRB enterprise will be profiting itself
and  its  agent  thief  (AT)  clients,  with  the  transactions  being
illegal  because  the  invested  moneys  are  hot,  and  the  FRB
enterprise  was  already  constructively  notified  of  this  through
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one of its owners, that being you John!  And if some ATs 4) save
the  loot  in  mattresses,  the  FRB  enterprise  will  be  acquiring
nothing, but it’s still in violation of the RICO Act for:  Its FRB
owners being both the benefactors and beneficiaries of agency
scams committed on consumers by:  A) providing all agencies
and agents (agent cops, agent judges and NCUA/FDIC agents)
with support funding in the form of:  Agent accommodations;
agent salaries; and agent perks (bribes), with agents in return
aiding and abetting in physical and monetary scams committed
on consumers, while breaching their fiduciary duties to them; B)
the  FRB  knowingly  acquiring  stolen  spoils  by  accepting  hot
contract  proceeds  from  agencies;  C)  the  FRB  knowingly
acquiring ATs’ stolen federal income and business tax moneys,
initially  provided  to,  respectively  the  IRS  and  state  revenue
departments,  which  the  FRB  owners  respectively  provide
merchant processing services to for collecting hot moneys; D)
the  FRB  turning  a  blind  eye  in  stopping  their  agents  from
racketeering; by E) the FRB owners continuing to participate in
agent  racketeering,  by  providing  agent  support  after  being
constructively  notified  of  agents’  participation  in  consumer
scams which profits their  FRB enterprise; F) without the FRB
enterprise divesting a penny of the loot.   

The  FRB  enterprise  knowingly  and  intentionally  provides  hot
intergovernmental  transfers  to  every  state  governor  and
appointed director/president in America, who in turn uses some
of the hot moneys as support payments on:  1) infrastructure
maintenance costs for housing enterprise members; 2) salaries
and perks for state and federal enterprise judicial agents; and
3) salaries and perk for city, county, state and federal enterprise
agent cops operating as public  safety officers  throughout  the
country  who  A)  physically  injure  consumers  while  also
committing  B)  monetary  laundering  scams  on  them.   So
local/state agency personnel are paid their salaries and perks
(bribes) using:  C) Hot intergovernmental transfers from FRB to
state  governors,  and  from  state  to  local  governments  when
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needed (intrastate transfers); along with D) local/state hot FRB
commercial banking contract moneys, which are also provided
to other local agencies as intrastate transfers.  E) Consumers’
stolen moneys go into state revenue coffers, obtained from ATs
as hot payments on:  City/county property/water assessment
taxes; city/county water, sewer, garbage; local/state courthouse
fees, costs and fines; state revenue sales taxes; and state gross
receipt  sales  taxes.   FRB  managing  agents  are:   Elected
governors,  sheriffs,  mayors,  city  council  members,  county
commissioners;  appointed federal  agency directors/presidents,
who all implement, manage and oversee FRB sting operations
within their jurisdictions.  FRB subordinate agents who commit
the  sting  operations  are:   Cops,  but  mainly  judges  and
NCUA/FDIC  administrators,  who  knowingly  commit  the  same
exact, routinely used, HSF scam on consumers to intentionally
profit  their  FRB  enterprise.   Consequently,  FRB  subordinate
agents working in the field,  make their  entire den of  thieves
liable for compensation owed to their victims, especially all the
FRB principle-masters within the FRB, WB and IMF!  

John, many co-conspiring ATs were illegally authorized by many
of your FRB subordinate agents, to illegally save or parlay my
family’s stolen and owed moneys, specifically from 3/2021 to
present, within the FRB world economy, on either:  State sales
taxes;  state  gross  receipt  sales  taxes;  city/county
property/water assessment taxes; city/county water, sewer and
garbage  payments;  local/state  courthouse  fees,  fines,  costs
(public forums); and FRB goods and services provided by FRB
mixed market,  investment corporations,  with stolen state tax
revenues collected (both private and public forums).  Taxes first
go  to  state  revenue  coffers  (public  forums),  then  onto  all
local/state  municipals  (public  forums)  to  pay  FRB  contract
proceeds:  1) FRB accruing interest payments; 2) bond dividend
payments;  3)  financial  management  fees;  and 4)  investment
service fees.   Again,  the total  number of FRB mixed market,
investment  corporations  worldwide  which  ATs  either  save,  or
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transfer (trade or invest) consumers’ stolen moneys within for
equity or profit, is so VAST (in the millions per country), that
they’re  ALMOST  ALWAYS  initially  deposited  into  FRB  bank
accounts.  So stolen moneys are immediately available for FRB
enterprise use about 95% of the time, after ATs either deposit
or transfer stolen spoils within the FRB world economy, using
FRB supercomputer banking systems/networks.  Proving where
stolen  moneys  go  after  this  point,  isn’t  nesseccary  when  all
requirements for RICO cause of action claims against any FRB
principle-master, have already been met!  Under RICO, all the
FRB principle-masters are considered the same entities
as  their  enterprise  and
divisions/corporations/structures.  The  FRB  enterprise
includes all foreign FRB principle-master colleagues within both
the WB and IMF.   The FRB enterprise  consists  of  millions  of
structures and dozens of principle-masters/owners, all  located
throughout the world, but only one (1) enterprise.

All the FRB masters easily, frequently and intentionally cause all
types  of  consumers  both  physical  and  monetary  injuries  for
profit  and  gain  due  to:   A)  Being  master  economists  and
principle racketeers, operating their enterprise from within their
multitude  of  mixed  market,  investment  corporations,  who
understand the value of owning and controlling all the world’s
natural  resources,  INCLUDING HUMANS,  along  with  all  the
world’s manufacturing, distributing and retail sales networks, for
providing FRB goods and services to every industry operating
out of every sector in the world when needed by FRB victims,
after  sustaining  FRB  injuries;  B)  the  FRB  masters  and  their
managers controlling the amount consumers are monetary and
physical injured by their agents, thus affecting the amount of
hot profits within its investment portfolio.  How badly consumers
are injured determines how much the FRB masters profit; and
C)  the  FRB  monetarily  funding  all  local/state  and  federal
agencies to support all  elected and appointed FRB managers,
directors,  presidents,  along  with  their  subordinate  agents
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breaching their fiduciary duties owed to consumers by injuring
them (physically & monetarily) at their  discretion from within
commerce  based  agencies/forums  as  required/sanctioned
agency policy (illegal)!  How many local sheriffs working out of
populated  counties,  live  in  multimillion  dollar  homes  with
millions USD stashed, after receiving huge federal perks from
the FRB, DEA, ATF and Homeland Security (HS), when they’re
only  supposedly  paid  civil  servant  salaries?   The answer is
every one of them, because they do such an excellent job
of taking the bankers’ cattle to market (cattle drives)!    

Elected and appointed FRB managing agents implement, protect
and enforce the FRB enterprise’s defrauding scheme as standard
agency policy, by using both extortion (threat of being fired or
losing one’s bar license) or coercion/bribery (salaries & perks)
tactics, to obtain results from every subordinate agent operating
in  the  field.   If  the FRB masters  can  have  their  subordinate
agents  working  within  law  enforcement,  NCUA/FDIC  and
courthouses, launder or steal consumers’ moneys in excess of
their monthly spending allowance, they can make them spend
their savings too within the FRB world economy.  In 3/2020, I
filed multiple causes of action under the RICO Act within the 10
year statute of  limitations on the owners of  the corporations
listed  below for  their  agents  having racketeered  continuously
with local FRB judicial  agents as one (1) enterprise, with the
purpose  of  keeping  moneys  owed  to  me  and  my  wife
permanently  in  FRB  CIRCULATION.   I  sued  these  owners
because 1) they were rich enough to pay me and my wife what
they owed us without declaring bankruptcy, and because 2) I
hadn’t yet figured out who else was profiting from our stolen
moneys,  due  to  illegal  FRB  agent  involvement  in  AT
CONVERSION/INTERFERENCE FRAUD SCAMS, where FRB agents
were profiting UNKNOWN ATs, until I followed our stolen moneys
from the ATs to the FRB, NOW AN ENTERPRISE!  I wanted to
find  out  WHY  so  many  state/federal  judicial  agents  had
defrauded us and other plaintiffs  to illegally profit  UNKNOWN
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ATs.  What I found was a HIGHLY profitable, yet HIGHLY
ILLEGAL,  interconnected  relationship  between  the  FRB
and its agents, along with the ones between the FRB and
its ATs/vendors, both groups receiving perks/bribes from
the FRB, with consumers’ stolen moneys knowingly being
transferred in CIRCLES to every participant over and over
again!   Even  the  relationships  between  agents  and
unknown ATs/vendors, were interconnected because the
FRB was  supporting  both  groups/gangs,  with  the  paid
FRB  agents,  blatantly  profiting  the  unknown
ATs/vendors,  by  officially  facilitating/finalizing   their
CONVERSION/INTERFERENCE  FRAUD  SCAMS,  but
ultimately profiting the FRB a WHOLE LOT MORE THAN
THE ATS!!!!  1) The ATs/vendors get to save, spend or
invest 100% of the money owed to consumers, within the
FRB global  economy,  and  2)  the  FRB already  made at
least 300% profit off the sale of each good sold to each
AT/vendor during each CONVERSION SCAM.  Then with
consumers  repurchasing  the  items  or  services  not
received, the FRB gets to make at least another 300%
profit off the sale of any replacement goods sold.   

This  makes  the  FRB  principle-masters  the  proximate
cause  of  the  two  (2)  step  interconnected  conversion
fraud scams which first profits the ATs/vendors (fences),
then  it  EXPONENTIALLY  PROFITS  the  FRB  enterprise
(buyers)  using its  agents  to  finish injuring consumers,
only after complaints are officially filed.  If FRB agents
didn’t scam consumers, the FRB enterprise wouldn’t be
able to be sued through its FRB owners for racketeering!
And  there  wouldn’t  have  been  any  mentally  deranged
reasoning on your part John, to have believed it was a
good idea to falsely incarcerated me while MURDERING
MY WIFE!!!! 

1.  Federal court case 20-CV-78, valued at $4.1 million USD,
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with the racketeering AT owners and their agents working out of
the following corporations:

A.  Willow Bay, owner of ABC, Inc. (ABC), monetary damages
from all  court related RICO/antitrust injuries from 6-21-18 to
3/2020,
B.   Donald  Trump  (DT),  monetary  damages  from  all  court
related RICO/antitrust injuries from 5-16-18 to 4/2020 and a
Title 18, Chapter 216, Section 3333(a)(1) & (2) investigation
into the Trump Administration (TA) and its affiliated Department
of Justice (DOJ), U.S. Supreme Court (USSC) & Federal Bureau
of Investigation (FBI),   
C.  CNA Insurance Company (CNA), monetary damages starting
from case 14-CA-10278 related RICO/antitrust injuries on 2-6-
15 to 3/2020,
D.   Florida  Lawyers  Mutual  Insurance  Company  (FLMIC),
monetary  damages  starting  from  case  14-CA-12257  related
RICO/antitrust injuries on 1-24-18 to 3/2020,
E.  Axis Insurance (AI), monetary damages starting from case
17-CA-4051  related  RICO/antitrust  injuries  on  1-16-18  to
3/2020,
F.  Chart Industries Inc. (CI), monetary damages starting from
case  17-CC-403  related  RICO/antitrust  injuries  on  2-7-18  to
3/2020,
G.  Free Methodist Church of North America (FMCNA), monetary
damages  to  Mr.  Schneider  starting  from  case  17-CA-6219
related RICO/antitrust injuries on 5-25-19 & to Mrs. Kimball on
10-28-19 to 3/2020, 
H.   Agency  for  Community  Treatment  Services  (ACTS),
monetary damages to Mr. Schneider starting from case 17-CA-
6219  related  RICO/antitrust  injuries  on  8-23-18  &  to  Mrs.
Kimball on 10-28-19 to 3/2020. 
 
2.  In the beginning of 2020 John, we talked about my mother’s
murder being covered up by FRB agents (local sheriff and chief
judge).  Multiple local FRB trial judges had been ordered by their
chief judge to misappropriate (steal) my inheritance to continue
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profiting  the  FRB  enterprise  through  my  mother’s  murderers
(ATs)!  Then in 2021, I and my wife’s moneys owed to us by
ATs, were both laundered and misappropriated by your federal
judicial agent, Jon Levy, on 3/2021, case 20-CV-78.  This case
was against ATs who owed us compensation beginning in 7/2012
for conversion/interference scams, but had been profited from
local FRB judicial agents, committing HSF along with mail/wire
frauds.  The illegal dismissal of this case cost my family $4.1
million USD!  Unless these ATs were stashing their spoils
inside  mattresses  forever,  all  the  moneys  owed  to  us
were completely used/depleted by your enterprise John,
during and after Jon Levy’s bogus ruling!      

3.  After 3/2021, another FRB continuation of damages occurred
during my local case 21-CC-019331 (property damages) worth a
mere $2,300 USD, but resulted in the illegal dismissal of my
related  local  case  21-CA-001798  (physical  damages),  worth
another $190,000 USD.  

4.  In late 2021, another FRB continuation of damages occurred,
this time it was implemented by you John, using FRB enterprise
agents to commit RETALIATORY ACTS against me and my wife,
in violation of Title 18, Chapter 73, Section 1513 (e & f), similar
to  violations  committed  under  the  Whistleblower  Act,  by
deliberately injuring us in violation of our 4th, 5th, Xth and 14th

federal constitutional rights.  It was initially committed on us
using  HS,  a  federal  agency  the  FRB  enterprise  funds/bribes
through its  appointed director.   Since  the  FRB masters  OWN
AND CONTROL this bankrupted country, without it  ever really
having  had  any  independent  democratic  oversight  to  protect
consumers’ rights, the FRB enterprise has recently decided to
step up its consumer based sting operations and finally start
running this country like a real fascist dictatorship, by increasing
its  hot monetary funding/bribes going to all  of  its  managers,
directors, presidents and subordinate agents, to increase their
fleecing  consumers  to  the  bone  marrow  for  increased  FRB
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proceeds!  This is why most managing FRB agents live in million
dollar homes, supposedly only earning public servant wages!  I
have  all  the  evidence  needed  John,  to  ABSOLUTELY
PROVE all  the FRB masters knowingly and intentionally
participate  with  FRB  agent  accomplices  in  defrauding
consumers,  violations  of  both  state  and  federal
constitutional  laws,  using  a  well-known  and  well-
patterned  defrauding  scheme  within  two  (2)  different
types  of  commerce  based  forums,  ALL  DAY  LONG!   I
believe, no I know, you implemented your revenge on me John
through Barack Obama, who in turn gave the order for my being
HIT to the director of HS, and when this agency couldn’t find
anything  it  could  legally  arrest  me  on  after  monitoring  my
computer for months, it used local lesbian mayor, Jane Castor to
implement  and  manage  your  sting  operation  on  me and  my
wife, using her local cops operating in the 1) correct jurisdiction
to illegally  violate  me on the charge you wanted;  and to  2)
make by wife live on the streets to be agent murdered!  How
much  was  Jane  perk  paid  indirectly  through  HS  to  be  your
FRIEND John?  Being as ruthlessly as hell, and completely
loyal  to  whoever’s  paying  her  perks,  makes  Jane your
kind of nutter.  

This resulted in YOUR bogus criminal charge John, case 22-CF-
002324-A, being filed on me through Jane’s office.  No official,
even in a queer and delusional state of mind, would’ve
filed this complaint on their own.  You made me spend 225
days  in  jail  with  my  wife  unable  to  come home after  being
illegally detained for 3 weeks.  Then my wife was ordered not to
go home and to  live on the streets  by weirdo Jane and her
accomplices working out of  other local  agencies as fronts for
your FRB enterprise.  Your enterprise’s involvement in this
matter resulted in my false incarcerated while my wife
was intentionally chased into a crosswalk, when she had
the right-of-way, to be intentionally hit by a moving car
on 8-19-23,  at  3:40am, as one (1) of  your  agent  cops
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from an  unknown  law enforcement  agency,  sat  in  the
passenger seat of a police cruiser and filmed the event
with  his  handheld  camera  for  you  to  watch  at  your
leisure!   Then  my  wife  was  taken  to  an  FRB  funded
hospital (Tampa General Hospital (TGH)) where you had
her FINISHED OFF JOHN!  This same hospital, owned by John
Couris, after 14 months of arguing with it, still refuses to give
me my wife’s  medical  records,  so  I  can  obtain  more  details
surrounding her murder.  Federal case 24-CV-1033, with Judge
Steele presiding, was asked by me to assist in local case 24-CA-
7358, because a murder was committed and FRB agent Alissa
Ellison presiding, refused to order the full  video of  my wife’s
murder,  along  with  her  TGH  medical  records,  from opposing
parties  (The  chief  judge  was  constructively  notified  by  USPS
certified mail # 9589071052700561543067).  This federal case
was then illegally  transferred by  Judge Steele,  to  the Tampa
division  (completely  different  venue)  where  another  federal
agent  (Judge  Jung)  had  his  magistrate  illegally  deny  the
complaint, so there’d be no judicial obligation to investigate my
wife’s  murder  (case  24-CV-2626)!   WOW!  Whenever  a
consumer’s complaint is officially filed on an FRB owed,
or invested in, entity, it’s illegally dismissed by an FRB
agent, so there aren’t any FRB monetary losses!

Don’t  have your agents try to MURDER me again John,
because with the magnitude of evidence I have on your
enterprise, already compiled and ready to be disclosed to
the world rather quickly and easily, thousands of lawsuits
will  be filed on you under the RICO Act!   Most of  this
evidence is in my RICO complaint, which any one of my
relatives will be filing in my place, should you succeed in
having  me  murdered  too  John.   After  it’s  filed,  your
enterprise can have my wife’s medical records released
from  TGH,  an  FRB  invested  in,  and  profited  by,
corporation, to me and American/foreign press agents.  I
for one will be suing a couple FRB enterprise owners for
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an additional $50 million (a conservative amount owed to
me)  on:   1)  My  false  incarceration;  2)  survival  action
claim, for the FRB enterprise making my wife live on the
streets for 2 years; and a 3) wrongful death claim, for the
FRB enterprise murdering my wife!  Culpable negligence
foreseeably  resulting  in  death,  is  an  aggravated
manslaughter violation (FS 782.07(1)).      

This is not the proper time or medium to tell you what I
think of you John, but I’ll tell you this much:  All the FRB
masters  are  like  cancerous  growths,  producing  foul  and
disgusting odors, which should’ve been surgically removed from
society and burned to ash decades ago.  They’re all  habitual
lying losers,  who never  made an honest living selling quality
products or services, so they’re method of staying in the black
has always been to leach off the rich; steal from the poor; and
bribe the greedy; using easy money to entice both officials and
consumers into swindling gimmicks which got them their seed
money.   Any  association  which  bribes  greedy  and  corrupted
agents with millions USD each, can get away with scamming
consumers out of their valuables.  Not much intelligence is
needed to do this John, but it’s extremely obvious!  Your
kind blatantly deals from the bottom of half deck of cards while
laughing in their victims’ faces for increased self-esteem.  I truly
believe  all  the  FRB  masters  are  nothing  but  sneaky  stupid
thieves  working  out  of  dens  of  inequity,  with  demon  aliens
talking to them from inside their heads.  How many are in
yours John? 

I contacted you John in the beginning of 2020, asking for your
help  in  having  my  mother’s  caregivers  indicted  for  murder,
because  your  bought  and  paid  for  president  (Donald  Trump)
refused, but you too refused to help, stating you wouldn’t unless
I  was  your  FRIEND!   So  obtaining  a  favor  from you  is  only
possible,  after  one  is  owed  by  you.   It  figures  you’d  want
compensation  first  before  remedying  the  problem  your
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enterprise caused to illegally profit and gain.  I then threatened
to sue you in the enclosed letter, only because you failed to stop
your agents from defrauding me and my family.  How many
other consumers do you think have the intelligence and
nerve to  put  your  enterprise  on notice  to  divest  or  be
sued under RICO?  The answer is millions, once informed
of the facts in this letter!  You should’ve given me back
my inheritance when I asked you nicely, but now you’re
going to look like a madman thief  and murderer!   You
see, you already murdered my wife, so now I don’t care
what else you do Johnny Boy!!!!  

How unimaginative you were in having me falsely incarcerated
for ironically being my wife’s negligent caregiver, or was it your
boy Barack who thought of this lame plan?  Murderers!!!!  Your
charge against me was filed without any material evidence to
substantiate any crime having been committed by ANYONE!  If
your  agents  had  no  intention  of  planting  incriminating
evidence in  our  house to  arrest  me on,  like  my wife’s
dead  body,  then  they  had  no  business  executing  your
deficient plan which made YOU look INVOLVED, SCARED
and DEFINITELY DESPERATE!  For the past 35 years, FRB
subordinate  agents  have  increased  the  number  of  U.S.
constitutional right violations committed on Americans, so now
every consumer is routinely defrauded out of both their freedom
and money as standard agency practice by NCUA/FDIC agents;
agent  cops;  and  agent  judges  for  increasing  FRB  enterprise
profits and gains.  I know you wanted me to know it was
you John who both falsely incarcerated me and murdered
my wife for that punitive slap across my face.  So now
here we are, at the point in which all your crimes finally
catch up with you at age 88.  I bet when you wake up in
the morning and look in the mirror, you’re happy, pleased
with what you see, and this disturbs me to the point I’m
now going to make it  my personal  priority to see to it
your enterprise is legally put out of business.  
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The next  time around,  don’t  have government  agents  whose
illegal involvement with me can be traced back to you and your
enterprise, and just bring over as many family members as you
think you’ll  need to stop me from obtaining justice, and we’ll
have it out amongst ourselves, with some dignity and integrity
like real men John.  Or just hire some assassins to do your dirty
work for you, like your gutless relatives did, when they didn’t
quite control every American agency back in the 60s.  With the
sheer number of related HSFs committed by FRB agents,
violations under Title 18, Chapter 63, Section 1346, who
concurrently commit mail and wire fraud violations under
respectively Title 18, Chapter 63, Sections 1341 & 1343,
all the FRB masters are UNEQUIVOCALLY on the hook for
compensation owed to just about EVERY American, even
if they didn’t know their agents were defrauding 10s of
millions of consumers per year!

Imputation serves various functions.  It creates incentives for
principals  to  choose  their  agents  wisely.   See  Restatement
(Third) of Agency, supra at § 5.03 comment b, at 360.  It also
encourages  principals  to  supervise  their  agents  and to  share
information with them.  Id.  The ultimate purpose behind these
rules of imputation, however, is to fairly allocate risks between
principals and innocent third parties.  As explained in Kansallis
Fin. Ltd. v. Fern, 421 Mass. 659, 664-665, 659 N. E. 2d 731
(1996). 

Kansallis:  
"Standing behind [the] diverse concepts of vicarious liability is a
principle that helps to rationalize them.  This is the principle that
as between two innocent parties -- the principal-master and the
third party -- the principal-master who for his own purposes,
places another in a position to do harm to a third party should
bear the loss.  A principal who requires an agent to transact his
business, and can only get that business done if third parties
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deal with the agent as if with the principal, cannot complain if
the innocent third party suffers loss by reason of the agent's
act.  Similarly, the master who must put an instrument into his
servant's hands in order to get his business done ... must also
bear the loss, if the servant causes harm to a stranger in the
use of that instrument as the business is transacted." (Citations
omitted.)  Merrimack Coll. v. KPMG LLP, 480 Mass. 614, 108 N.
E. 3d 430, 438 (2018).   An employer’s liability via respondeat
superior “arises simply by the operation of law (Kansallis) and is
only derivative of the wrongful act of the employee.”  Merrimack
Coll. v. KPMG LLP, 480 Mass. 614, 108 N. E. 3d 430, 438 (2018)
(quoting Elias v. Unisys Corp., 410 Mass. 479, 573 N.E. 2d 946,
948 (1991)).  

Principle-masters  having  consciously  shard  in  the  RICO plan,
whether  or  not  they  directly  participated in  any of  the RICO
predicate  acts  committed,  makes them as liable  as  the their
agents  who  committed  the  crimes!   Supreme  Court  of  the
United States in Pinkerton v. United States, 328 U.S. 640, 66 S.
Ct. 1180, 90 L. Ed. 1489 (1946).  This also means that when
RICO  predicate  acts  are  committed  in  furtherance  of  a
conspiracy under Title 18, Chapter 96, Section § 1962(d), any
member of the enterprise who only consciously shared in either
the  1)  RICO plan,  or  2)  the  RICO predicate  acts  committed
afterwards, who turned a blind eye to either one and remained
an indirect participant once constructively notified, is still liable
for damages equal to the principle accomplices who committed
the injuries, and can be held liable themselves for compensation
under Title 18, Chapter 96, Section § 1962(a owner, b manager
or c perpetrator), depending on what their positions were within
the enterprise.

Pinkerton v.  United States,  328 U.S.  640 (1946),  which held
that a defendant could be held liable for a substantive offense
committed  by  a  co-conspirator  as  long  as  the  1)  offense
occurred within the course of the conspiracy, was 2) within
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the scope of the agreement, and 3) could reasonably have
been foreseen as a necessary or natural consequence of
the  unlawful  agreement.   United  States  v.  Alvarez-
Valenzuela, 231 F3d 1198, 1202 (9th Cir. 2000); United States
v. Henry, 984 F.3d 1343, 1355-1356 (9th Cir. 2021).  Leaders of
criminal organizations can be held liable under RICO for crimes
they  order  others  to  commit,  or  assisted  in  committing,  in
furtherance  of  the  ongoing  criminal  organization  (Title  18,
Chapter 96, Section 1962).  John, by you and your associate
banking syndicate owners all over the world, continuing
to racketeer with each other for satisfaction, profits and
gains,  after  just  one  (1)  of  its  member  owners  is
constructively  notified  of  the  crimes  his  or  her  agents
committed,  only  turning  a  blind  eye  to  them  and
continuing to  indirectly  participate in  obtaining billions
USD of stolen spoils each quarter, is EVIDENCE that your
worldwide  consortium  of  thieves,  ABSOLUTELY  has  an
AGREEMENT  among  ALL  its  owners  and  agents  about
defrauding  consumers,  and  isn’t  ever  going  to  stop,
because it enjoys maximizing AT/consumer profits, which
can only come from stealing and murdering them!     

At least 50% of poor naive courthouse patrons paying for
equitable  relief  to  be  granted  under  either  state  or
federal laws by presiding judges, will have some portion
of properties owed to them, laundered/misappropriated
to ATs’/bankers (claims partially denied).  These illegal
rulings  happen  to:   1)  permanently  keep  consumers’
stolen  moneys  in  FRB  circulation  to  be  completely
assimilated  into  the  FRB  enterprise’s  worldwide
economies;  and  so 2)  consumer  victims  will  have  to
spend their savings on the same goods and services they
already spent their monthly allowance on, thus forcing at
least  double  amounts  of  their  moneys  into  FRB
circulation.  This total amount is a staggering 600% to
2000% of  pure  profits  going to  the FRB enterprise  on
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repeat purchases.   Thus consumers’  stolen moneys are
either AT saved, spent or invested 95% of the time within
the  FRB’s  global  economy,  with  even  the  stolen  taxes
from AT/consumer purchases of goods being funneled to
the FRB enterprise through state revenue coffers,  then
onto municipals and FRB banks!  The FRB enterprise most
definitely and absolutely by this time, has acquired, used
and  depleted  all  of  my  laundered/misappropriated
moneys owed, from the past 12 years without a statute
of  limitations,  due  to  it  having  been  involved  in
implementing two (2) racketeering scams on me and my
family,  which  ABSOLUTELY  resulted  in  two  (2)  of  my
family  members  being  murdered  as  part  of  the  FRB
enterprise’s  scheme  to  derive  illegal  profits  from  our
injuries!!!!

The result  of  imputation is  that  the principal  bears  the legal
consequences of  the agent's  conduct.   Thus if  an agent with
actual or apparent authority enters into a contract with a third
party, the principal will be bound by that contract.  See, e.g.,
Linkage Corp. v. Trustees of Boston Univ., 425 Mass. 1, 4, 17,
679 N. E. 2d 191, cert. denied, 522 U.S. 1015, 118 S. Ct. 599,
139  L.  Ed.  2d  488  (1997)  (university  bound  by  agreement
signed  by  vice-president  where  vice-president  had  apparent
authority).   And if  an agent  negligently  injures a third  party
while acting within the scope of their employment, the employer
will be held vicariously liable for that negligence.  See, e.g., Dias
v. Brigham Med. Assocs., Inc., 438 Mass. 317, 323, 780 N. E. 2d
447  (2002)  (corporation  could  be  held  vicariously  liable  for
alleged  medical  malpractice  of  its  physician-employee).
Merrimack Coll. v. KPMG LLP, 480 Mass. 614, 108 N. E. 3d 430,
438 (2018).  

The Master/Agent/Consumer RICO Relationship:

The FRB enterprise has all of its paid local/state elected
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municipal, managing agents in America, under contract to
collect  and  transfer  consumers’  stolen  revenues  as
proceed payments on:  1) Loans; 2) bond purchases; 3)
financial  management  services;  and  4)  investment
services.  So remittance payments made from agencies to
the  FRB  owners  through  their  banks,  knowingly  uses
consumers  as  the  source  of  surety/collateral  on  FRB
agency  funding,  because  consumers’  moneys  are  FRB
required/sanctioned to  be agent  stolen to  pay for  this
funding.   WOW!  And  WOW!  So  it’s  pretty  well
understood within the FRB enterprise, consumers are the
ones  under  contract,  not  agencies,  to  produce  the
masters’  ever  accruing  proceeds  on  demand,  and  if
consumers  object  to  being  browbeaten  and  robbed,
they’re  FRB  injured  even  worse,  by  agents  imposing
illegal jail sentences on them and murdering their family
members, like the FRB enterprise did to me!!!!      

An  enterprise’s  greed,  results  in  racketeering  for  increased
money,  control  and power.   And  racketeering  results  in  both
physical  and  monetary  injuries  to  victims,  along  with  their
wrongful deaths when maximizing profits.  How many billions
John  have  the  FRB  masters  murdered  to  maximize
enterprise profits and gains?  If your enterprise intentionally
racketeers to profit and gain illegally from injuring consumers,
and  someone  foreseeably  dies  during  a  RICO  predicate  act
committed by its agents, you and the other principle-masters
within the same enterprise, who weren’t constructively notified
of  having  received  and  use  the  stolen  fruits  of  your  agents’
labor, are STILL as guilty as your agents under the Respondeat
Superior; Vicarious Liability; and Imputation Doctrines, for the
murder  without  a  statute  of  limitations  imposed on BOTH it,
AND the racketeering committed during the murder!  In the
1970s,  the  FRB  enterprise  wanted  the  RICO  Act
implemented  into  law  to  rid  itself  of  its  mobster
competition.  So now that the FRB owners operate their
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sting  operations  from  within  every  consumer  based
forum, located within every sector of  America,  without
any interference, by being the only governing bodies of
both  the  economy  and  government  agencies,  your
MASSIVE  MONOPOLY  is  on  the  hook  for  everything
committed  in  violation  of  both  state  and  federal  laws
while its agents racketeer, including murder john!  The
statute of limitations for committing a murder, or aiding
and  abetting  one  after  the  fact  by  covering  it  up
(respectively under Title 18, Chapter 95, Section 1959 &
Title 18, Chapter 1, Section 3), is tolled indefinitely.  Just
how many  FRB murders  have  you  personally  overseen
John, and who were the victims besides my wife?  

Millions  of  consumers  already  know  who  the  FRB
OWNERS are.  They also know that ATs officially got away
with  having  STOLEN  THEIR  MONEYS  due  to  crooked
GOVERNMENT  AGENTS  at  the  NCUA/FDIC  and/or  local
COURTHOUSES  having  illegally  APPROVED  their  losses
while  laughing at  them.   All  that’s  missing is  for  your
picked to the bone CATTLE, to finally make the MENTAL
CONNECTION  that  it  was  a  QUASI-GOVERNMENT,  FRB
LAUNDROMAT SCAM, to allow ATs to steal their moneys,
with the FRB AGENTS having authorized the loot to be AT
PARLAYED  within  the  FRB  GLOBAL  MONOPOLY,  where
FRB  ENTERPRISE  profits  are  at  300%  to  1000%
(averaging 500%) by TRADING WORTHLESS CRAP to ATs,
with FRB ENTERPRISE profits averaging between 600%
to  2000%,  when  consumer  victims  have  to  make
repurchases  of  what  they  already  paid  for,  with  even
their tax dollars being funneled into ITS OPEN ARMS, and
your enterprise  is  SO DONE John!!!!    By  looking  at  the
massive amounts of related and patterned HSFs committed by
your multitude of subordinate agents, working harder than ever
now days to benefit your enterprise, by causing consumers both
physical  and  monetary  injuries,  especially  during  my  22-CF-
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002324-A  &  20-CV-78  court  cases,  with  you  and  your
enterprising  colleagues  illegally  profiting  from  their  ATs;
subordinate  agents;  and  mixed  market,  investment
corporations, makes your enterprise, ABSOLUTELY, POSITIVELY,
liable for every one of its victims’ monetary losses along with
my wife’s murder!  Racketeering resulting in an agent being
culpably negligent in someone’s death (the knowledge of death
possibly occurring), makes every one of the FRB owners also
guilty  of  aggravated  manslaughter.   But  my  wife’s  death
wasn’t  just  a  foreseeable  conclusion  during  a
racketeering  conspiracy,  but  was  the  result  of  a
conspiracy  to  murder  both  of  us  as  part  of  YOUR
retaliatory plan using YOUR FRB enterprise John.   You
tried  to  murder  me and my wife  using  FRB enterprise
agents John!  This makes YOU, YOUR AGENTS AND YOUR
COLLEAGUES  also  guilty  of  intentionally  murdering  my
wife,  because  murdering  consumers  to  maximize
benefits,  is what all  the FRB owners routinely do for a
living!   You should’ve  hired  assassins  John,  then we’d
BOTH be dead!  
     
5.  On 7/2023, another FRB continuation of damages occurred
causing me to be monetarily injured when Mayor Jane Castor’s
dirty  corrupted  cops,  kicked  open  my  family’s  front  door
WITHOUT  a  search  warrant  and  planted  an  illegal  drug  and
ammunition inside our house, so they could falsely incarcerate
me for another 4.5 months, keeping my wife on the streets long
enough to murder her!!!!  I and my attorney have the film which
proves Jane Castor’s  cops,  staged evidence inside my house.
This evidence allowed my false charges to be dismissed, but
only  after  the  FRB  enterprise  murdered  my  wife!!!!   Your
subordinate  agents  MURDERED  my  wife  John,  after  they
damaged/stole $20,000 USD of our properties from inside our
house for spite, some of which cannot be replaced!     

6.  On 5/2024, another FRB continuation of damages occurred,
causing me to once again be monetarily injured when a bogus
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NCUA  ruling,  supposedly  legally  allowing  one  of  your
enterprise’s  investment  corporations,  MasterCard  (Deutsche
banking syndicate), NOT to reverse my 3 banking transactions
worth $4,500 USD.  When consumers file DISPUTE CLAIMS with
the NCUA/FDIC,  it  commits  HSFs  concurrently  with  mail/wire
frauds,  stating  in  writing  that  the  complaints  received  were
supposedly filed as FRAUD CLAIMS, but when you correct either
one  of  these  agencies,  by  constructively  notifying  one  of  its
presidents (Todd Harper) as I did, claims are still  DISMISSED
ANYWAY!   It’s  VERY  OBVIOUS  that  banking  administrators
blatantly defraud consumers, so the FRB enterprise can profit
from  private  affiliate  unions;  banks;  and  FRB  credit  card
companies,  by  ATs  being  illegally  allowed  to  keep  stolen
proceeds  already  in  FRB  circulation,  until  they’re  exhausted!
The  only  reason  for  SO  MANY  officials  (millions)  blatantly
breaking the law, is because they’re being bribed to do so by
their  superiors,  or  be  terminated  and  ostracized  from  ever
working in their professions again.  Correct?  ABSOLUTLY!!!!   

7.  On 1-23-25, another FRB continuation of damages occurred,
causing me to once again be monetarily injured when a bogus
verbal  ruling made by Judge Alissa Ellison, local  case 24-CA-
7358, cost me a medical malpractice lawsuit against FRB funded
TGH,  reasonably  worth  $7  million  USD.   After  intentionally
dragging her feet for 4 months, Alissa Ellison refused to order
the records requested in a Pure Bill of Discovery, stating on 1-
23-25, she wasn’t going to order my wife’s medical records for
me  (spoliation  of  evidence),  because  the  applicable  Florida
statute clearly states I’m not allowed to obtain them.  WOW!
THIS  WAS  A  HUGE  LIE!   So  who  was  behind  it????
Currently Florida Statute 395.3025(1) states - - If a personal
representative has NOT been appointed, then "the next of kin of
the  decedent"  is  ALLOWED to  obtain  the  decedent's  medical
records!!!!  So this was CLEARLY another FRB agent, abuse of
discretion  committed  on  me,  that  resulted  in  my  having  to
constructively  notify  the  FRB chief  judge,  informing him that
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another FRB paid/bribed agent had committed a murder cover-
up, so the FRB enterprise could keep/transfer/use/deplete more
FRB  agent  misappropriated  moneys  owed  to  me,  this  time
through its funded TGH corporation, but he only turn a blind eye
and  remained  a  silent  participant  in  the  fraud!   TGH’s
neurosurgeon was  off  the  weekend my wife  was  transported
there, so 1) she shouldn’t have been transported there by FRB
paid,  county  EMTs  and  2)  FRB  funded  TGH,  should’ve
immediately transported her to another hospital to perform the
needed surgery using its helicopter!  The FRB enterprise funds
TGH through the governor’s office (Medicaid), the University of
South  Florida  (USF)  and  through federal  Medicare,  with  TGH
under contract to trade for many FRB goods and services!  No
doubt Judge Ellison was A) illegally covering up the FRB murder
of my wife, by NOT first ordering her medical records to be used
in  investigating  it,  because  she  already  believed  an  FRB
paid/bribed  division  of  law  enforcement  was  involved  in  her
murder (The murder video was already in the case file); and to
B) keep FRB funds in TGH circulation by illegally denying me the
evidence needed to sue TGH for medical malpractice within the
time limit.  My injures due to pain and suffering against TGH are
reasonable  worth  $7  million  USD  as  a  very  sound  medical
malpractice  claim,  not  to  be  confused  with  a  combination  of
wrongful  death  and  survivor  action  claims,  reasonably  worth
$50 million USD filed against the FRB enterprise!  The main
point  is,  FRB  judicial  agents  Alissa  Ellison  and  Chris
Sabella, along with their attorney accomplices, aided and
abetted their  FRB enterprise in committing a RICO Act
violation under the HSF statute, to permanently keep FRB
enterprise moneys owed to me, within TGH as one of its
funded/investment corporations!   

8.  Another FRB continuation of damages occurred, causing me
to once again be monetarily injured when my wife age 41, died
on 8-21-23 (3.5 days later) due to a head injury which went
UNATTENDED TO by FRB funded TGH!!!!  This caused my wife to
lose U.S. social security benefits.  If she had lived, and she was
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extremely healthy, she would’ve reasonably lived to at least age
75.  So 34 years left to live, at $12,000 USD per year income (A
sound estimate on both years lived and income), is $408,000
USD in FRB derived savings owed to me, her next of kin, who’s
allowed to sue the FRB enterprise under the RICO Act in her
place.  A physical injury can be caused by an HSF, and it can
equate to FRB derived profits, committed as a RICO violation
under  Title  18,  Chapter  96,  Section  1961(1)  (A  -  G),  which
includes a retaliatory act under Title 18 U.S.C., Chapter 73, §
1513(e & f).  My wife’s FRB implemented murder, profited the
FRB through one of its funded agencies (social security), by not
having to dispense her SSI benefits each month, a steady and
permanent source of income to her, thus her benefits are now
profiting  the  FRB  in  savings,  due  to  it  having
racketeered/murdered.  There’s a time limit for filing wrongful
death & survival action claims, but not on suing under RICO for
monetary losses when a murder was involved.  G. INST. 4.112–
13  (F.  de  Zulueta  trans.,  1946)  (addressing  survival);  id.  at
6.189–215  (discussing  the  scope  of  delicts  for  multiple
damages);  Title  18,  Chapter  232,  Section  3663;  and  United
States  v.  Payne,  591  F. 3d  46,  57–59  (2d  Cir.  2010).  

All  of  my  court  cases  from  2012  to  present,  were  illegally
dismissed  by  FRB  paid  judicial  agents  when  jury  trials  were
demanded, who used very obvious wrong matters of fact and/or
law, while blatantly laughing in my face, as if they wanted
me to know I was being intentionally defrauded and not
to  foolishly  waste  my  time  ever  filing  anther  lawsuit
again.   Common  law  rulings  and  determinations  have  been
made  substantiating  a  judge’s  order  to  be  void  when  this
happens.  Qualified immunity does not protect officials who are
plainly incompetent,  or knowingly violate the law."  Malley v.
Briggs, 475 U.S. 335 (1986).  Where there were either errors of
law, or clearly erroneous factual findings not within the range of
permissible  judicial  decisions,  abuses  of  discretion  were
committed (Rabkin v. Oregon Health Sciences Univ., 350 F. 3d
967, 977 (9th Cir. 2003); Fed. R. Civ. P. 52(a)(6); and United
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States v. Cazares, 121 F. 3d 1241, 1245 (9th Cir. 1997).  Thus
common law findings rule out a onetime (1) judicial error, or a
onetime (1) personnel defrauding of disliked party by one (1)
judge  due  to  spite.   Any  co-conspirator  with  deep  enough
pockets who participated under Section §   1962(d) (Pinkerton
Liability Doctrine for RICO criminal matters), and under Section
§  1962(a owners, b managers or c perpetrators), is open game
for being sued in federal court under the RICO Act to obtain
triple  the  compensation  owed.   When  FRB
contracted/salaried/perk/bribed  service  based  government
agents within the NCUA/FDIC, law enforcement and courthouses
along  with  their  attorney  accomplices,  blatantly  defraud  the
same consumer two (2) or more times, a breach of fiduciary
duties has occurred called HSFs, amounting to a RICO violation.

Consequently when two (2) or more judges apply the wrong law
and/or fact a total of two (2) or more times to illegally dismiss
the same, or two different parties’ court cases, resulting in both
parties  being  defrauded  to  benefit  the  same  enterprise,
especially  when  a  judicial  manager/supervisor  was  also
constructively notified, but turned a blind eye, any reasonable
person  wouldn’t  believe  multiple  judges  somehow
became incompetent and in need of caregivers, but were
sanctioned  to  defraud  both  parties  to  benefit  the  same
enterprise, especially when both judges’ superiors (chief judges)
and an FRB principle-master were constructively notified of the
substantive  due  process  right  violations  (civil  right  violations
under  both  state  and  federal  constitutions),  but  turned  blind
eyes when asked to stop the racketeering from continuing, only
remaining participants.  John, you were constructively notified in
12/2020,  and again  today,  of  this  type of  racketeering  scam
being  used  to  profit  you  and  your  enterprise!   Will  your
enterprise finally divest what it owes me, or be sued by many? 

The total money owed to me before RICO claims are filed
is $4,724,800 USD.  After 30 days, this amount goes to

28



$14,174,400 USD when the lawsuit’s filed.  My murdered
wife, who I miss every hour, can never be replaced, nor
my being adequately compensated for this type of lose!
My false incarceration, along with her wrongful death and
survival action claims, are reasonably worth $50,000,000
USD.   John,  your  enterprise  currently  owes  me
$54,724,800 USD.  This money means nothing to me.  I
hope I’m not paid, so I can watch thousands of victims
whose relatives  your  enterprise  defrauded to  death all
over America, file RICO lawsuits on the FRB enterprise to
put it out of business!!!! 

John, you’ve been a pain in my back, side, head and neck for
the past 2 years, responsible for decades under the Respondeat
Superior;  Vicarious Liability;  and Imputation Doctrines as the
head  FRB  benefactor/beneficiary  who  implements  consumer
defrauding  schemes  on  Americans  using  your  subordinate
agents,  which  all  the  FRB  principle-masters  knowingly  profit
from!   All  FRB  agents  within  America  receive  their  office
accommodations; positions; salaries; perks; and considerations
for the purpose of injuring consumers; required to do so by their
superiors as a 21st century, customary practice! 

The FRB enterprise  has  funding and management/investment
service contracts in place with all American municipals!  “What
we do is help publicly funded entities of all sizes manage
their finances to run more efficiently, so they can allocate
resources  to  better  serve  their  communities.”   And
“Chase  accepts  government  Deposits  from  Coast  to
Coast.”  These are exactly what your ads state John.  So this
confirms the FRB enterprise, which includes all your colleagues
abroad,  have  blatantly  open  ended  contracts  with  American
agencies  through  at  least  your  banking  syndicate,  operating
within  the  same  enterprise,  to  obtain  never  ending  flows  of
consumers’  illegally  obtained  properties.   Yes  illegal!  Do
elected  FRB  managers  have  the  right  to  knowingly  use
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consumers’ stolen moneys (principles & taxes), in violation of
both  state  and  federal  constitutional  laws,  just  because
ATs/bankers were OFFICIALLY approved by the NCUA/FDIC and
judicial  agents  to  continue  using  stolen  moneys  by  placing
official SEALS on bogus/void rulings?  Absolutely not!  Do the
principle-masters  of  the  FRB,  WB  and  IMF,  who  OWN
America,  have  the  right  to  operate  above  its  laws  by
using  consumers’  stolen  properties  as
forfeiture/arrear/repayments  on  the  1933  American
bankruptcy  bailout?   WOW!!!!   Very  sneaky,  but  still
stupid  illegal!  Until  the  U.S.  Constitution  is  formally
voided, you don’t have the right to use citizens’  stolen
money for anything John!  Even kings had to abide by the
rules.  How history repeats itself:  

Centuries ago, justice was an important source of income for
kings.   Most  of  the  English  kings  took  a  genuine  interest  in
justice,  but  there  was  no  getting  away  from  its  value  as  a
SOURCE OF REVENUE.  So King John of England would accept
offers from lords (the wealthy) who wanted to make sure he
took their  view of  what  justice  was.   But your  enterprise,
Banker John of Ohio, takes in a hell of a lot more illegal
moneys than it would from court case bribes.  1) The FRB
enterprise  takes  in  an  average  of  500%  profit  on  all
goods purchased by ATs using consumers’ stolen money,
with  most  defrauded  consumers  having  to  make
repurchases, which doubles the FRB enterprise’s profits
to  about  1000%;  and  2)  100%  of  moneys  owed  to
consumers  that  are  agent  misappropriated,  due  to
interference type torts, profits the FRB enterprise by this
same amount!  In my court case 20-CV-78, the amount
FRB agent Jon Levy stole from my family was $4.1 million
USD!  This was 100% of the money owed to us by the
ATs, which were already being used within the FRB global
economy during and after our being judicially scammed!
I was judicial agent scammed, 50 times over 12 years,
and will  have NO PROBLEM proving the FRB enterprise
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both A) knowingly initiated the frauds and B) knowingly
obtained all my stolen moneys!!!!  

So your enterprise John, really turns about $80 cents per USD
of hot AT transfers, into PURE (500%) profits by trading SUBPAR
goods  and  services  offered  at  PREMIUM  PRICES  within  your
global  monopoly  for  good LOOT,  and most  ATs have no idea
they’re part of your enterprise.  EXTRAORDINARILY SLICK!   

The  principle  of  “Rule  of  Law”  asserts  that  no  one,
including kings or those in positions of power, is above
the law.  This principle aim was to ensure that everyone is
subject to the same set of laws and that no one is immune from
the  consequences  of  their  actions.   Magna  Carta  was  a
political  settlement between King John and his barons.
The  barons,  who  forced  it  on  John,  stopped  him from
taking  bribes  from  the  rich  to  illegally  mediate  court
cases in secret!  In those days, either court case party
(defendant  or  plaintiff)  was  defrauded  out  of
rightfully/legally winning due to the king’s paid/bribed
judicial agents committing HSFs.  The king ONLY received
the  bribes,  with  either  party  receiving  the  judicially
laundered/stolen moneys!  Back then, barons were in the
same position as elected U.S. congressmen and senators,
but weren’t  bribed yet using FRB lobbyists,  and this is
why the barons agreed to fight their king.     

Which banking syndicate owners formed the FRB enterprise at
Jekyll Island, Georgia in 1910, is irrelevant to proving all current
FRB masters make up one (1) enterprise of RICO participants
who  defraud  consumers  using  their  agents  mainly  within
banking  administrations  and  courthouses.   What  counts  in
court  under  the  RICO  Act,  is  showing  a  decades  old
repetition  of  stolen/owed  moneys  being  ultimately
laundered/misappropriated  to  the  FRB  enterprise  by
contracted/paid/bribed government agents (conspiracies
committed),  with  their  masters  knowingly  profited
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(results  successful).   NO  PROBLEM!   Thus  a  cause  of
action  has  been  established  in  this  documented  letter.
Who  gets  sued,  is  the  participant  with  the  deepest
pockets.  Where else do consumers’ stolen moneys come
from, and go to,  after they’re FRB merchant processed
(held/saved), or FRB transferred (spent/invested) within
the FRB global economy by ATs, but to either an FRB, WB
or IMF master’s investment corporation!!!!  If you take in a
border, then you’re constructively notified the border is wanted
by cops for committing a crime, but you only turn a blind eye,
you’re now an aider and abettor after the fact to the crime your
border  committed.   What  the  FRB  enterprise  has  been
doing for decades John, IS A WHOLE LOT WORSE!  It aids
and abets crimes before they’re committed by bribing all
its elected and appointed managers, with their salaries
and  perks  into  signing  off  on  multiple  contracts  to
perform, using its subordinate agents who are required
to routinely commit scams on consumers, so all its owner
colleagues  within  the FRB;  WB;  and IMF can count  on
agencies making their huge, hot remittance payments on
time!  Thus FRB banking contracts, are the mediums used
for illegally funneling consumers’  stolen moneys to the
FRB enterprise using municipals!  All of this is absolutely,
positively,  verifiable!   You  can’t  hide  the  fact  all  FRB
enterprise spoils come from ATs and consumers!  And you
can’t  hide  the  fact  that  at  least  50%  of  all  official
complaints  filed  on  ATs,  result  in  consumers  being
defrauded to some extent by FRB agents!   As I  stated
before John, even if you didn’t know your agents were
defrauding  consumers,  due  to  those  three  (3)  legal
doctrines cited in this letter, you and your colleagues are
still  on  the  hook  to  compensate  FRB  victims  for  RICO
injuries sustained.  

All  that’s needed for any consumer to file a completely
credible RICO cause of action claim on any FRB owner, or
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their associate/accomplice anywhere in the world, is by
showing  they  were  scammed  out  of  their  U.S.
constitutional  rights  by an FRB subordinate agent  with
property losses sustained.  Nothing else is need, but to
show the relationship,  purpose,  pattern and motive for
the  MASTERS  and  their  AGENTS  having  racketeered
against consumers at least twice (2).  No problem John!
When the FRB defendants get their complaints and then
have their attorneys boldly deny the facts with obvious
lies (highly illegal in federal court), everyone who reads
the published court case articles online, will also be filing
RICO  lawsuits  against  the  FRB  enterprise  (power  in
numbers).     

Any attorney/analyst looking at all my court case records, would
absolutely, positively, determine I was FRB enterprise defrauded
for 12 years out of all the properties owed to me, after I paid for
equitable relief within commerce based forums!  Consequently,
the  FRB  principle-masters  and  their  accomplices  knowingly
benefited/profited  from  laundering/misappropriation  scams
committed by their agents.

Just by the FRB masters merely knowing their managers and
agents are working hard at defrauding consumers to profit their
enterprise,  means  that  any  negligent  act  any  one  of  them
commits in the process, makes every FRB participant liable to
every victim for every type of injury sustained.  You crossed
the line when you had my wife murdered John!  How will
your enterprise be paying off this debt?  

Darryl Schneider
10406 N 26 Street
Tampa, FL  33612
USA
813-585-0552

Enclosures:  (2)
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My wife’s filmed execution, given to me by one (1) of at least
three (3) fired and missing agent cops who were involved, and
my 12/2020 letter to you John.  

cc:  Networks gearing up  
  
P.S.  A legacy of shame, dishonor and immense debt is what
comes  to  mind  when  I  hear  the  sir  names  Rothschild  and
Rockefeller.  Make up whatever aristocratic titles you wish to call
yourselves,  but  after  your  clan  stole  their  last  trillion,  and
murdered their last million, to say it’s notorious for being chuck-
full  of  some  really  bad  career  criminals,  would  be  a  gross
understatement!   
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